
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 9, 2024 

Addendum 1 

Bid No. 24-060-2024-PWI-002 

New Tennis & Pickleball Courts at Mike Ford Tennis Center 

Public Works Project No. 2024-PWI 002 

 
 
Addendum 1 contains questions and answers submitted via email or at the MANDATORY Pre-Bid 
Meeting held on Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.  
 
This bid will be opened at the City of Fairhope’s City Services and Public Utilities Building, 555 South 
Section Street, Fairhope, AL 36532 at 2:00 PM on Tuesday, August 13, 2024. Vendors shall acknowledge 
this Addendum 1 on their submitted Bid Response Form.  
 
Questions Submitted Via Email: 
 
1. We respectfully submit for your consideration a request to approve products as an accepted 

substitute on New Tennis & Pickleball Courts at Mike Ford Tennis Center: Plexipave – Acrylic 
Color Court Surfacing & Re-surfacing System. 
A. The Plexipave - Acrylic Color Court Surfacing & Re-Surfacing System has been approved 

as an equivalent to the specified ACRYTECH™ Sports Surfaces coating system and may 
be substituted in the bid response. 

 
2. On Page 2 of the drawings, it states New Pickleball Courts 12 Total with 6’ Fence. Is this 

supposed to be 6’ or 10’ fencing? 
A.  All fencing is 10’. See response No. 4 under Questions Submitted During the Pre-Bid 

Meeting and attached drawing. 
 
3. We would like to submit Putterman 2 7/8” tennis and pickleball net posts and Putterman tennis 

and pickleball nets as approved equals. These are the same pickleball posts and nets we used at 
the Quail Creek Pickleball project. 
A. Putterman tennis and pickleball nets & posts has been approved as an equivalent to the 

specified Douglas Sports Equipment and may be substituted in the bid response. 
 
4. Will you consider a Certified Tennis Court Builder, as recognized by the American Sports Builders 

Association, required to be On Staff for this project to ensure quality standards and 
specifications for tennis and pickleball are met? 
A. The Bidder requirements set an already high standard – please refer to the published 

specifications. The following shall remain: (3.02) It is preferred (i.e. not required) that 
the Bidder be a member and hold appropriate certification from a recognized Court 
Builder Association such as: American Sports Builders Association (ASBA) - Certified 
Tennis Court Builder. 



 
 

 

City of Fairhope, Public Works Department 
555 South Section Street      Fairhope, Alabama 36532 

Phone: (251) 928-8003 

Questions Submitted During the Pre-Bid Meeting: 
 
1. Fence Post Footer Detail – What are the minimums required? 

A. Minimum concrete embed depth is 3 feet. The minimum footer (concrete) diameter is 
12-inches, there shall be a minimum 6-inches of dry-packed concrete below the bottom 
of any post. It is the responsibility of the contractor to ensure that the fence is built to 
industry code standards, and these are established minimums only. If greater embed 
depths or footer widths are required by fence design/use, then those shall control. Any 
construction requirements beyond the minimums specified shall be a subsidiary 
obligation of the fence construction cost contained in the lump sum bid cost.   

 
2. What are the gate heights and widths (Pedestrian and Utility)? 

A. All gates shall have a clear height (at rough opening) of 7’-0” – this will provide for a 3’-
0” header fence panel above all gates. Pedestrian gates shall have a clear width (at 
rough opening) of 4’0” and Utility Gates shall have a clear width (at rough opening) of 
8’-0”. 

 
3. Is fencing to be provided with wind screening? 
 A. No. 
 
4. Clarification on fence height? 

A. All fencing shall be 10’-0” in height. This includes replacing the existing ± 250 Linear Feet 
of 6-Foot fencing (including gates) around Pickleball Court to be converted to tennis 
with 10-foot fencing. 

 
5. Can you provide layout clarification for the northern courts, particularly pickleball, the layout 

dimensions don’t sum to the overall dimensions. 
A. See attached updated layout. Note: Overall dimensions of courts have increased to 

provide better geometrics and court spacing. The contractor awarded the bid will work 
with the City’s Tennis Professional on the final court layout prior to applying court 
surfacing and lines. Some field adjustments may be contemplated. 
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